
LANCE R. LEFLEUR 

DIRECTOR 

August 10, 2011 

ARNG-ILE-C 
ATTN: L TC Munger 
111 S. George Mason Dr. 
Arlington, VA 22204 

,l\labama Department of Environmental Management 
adem.alabama.gov 

1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36110-2400 ■ Post Office Box 301463 
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463 

(334) 271-7700 11 FAX (334) 271-7950 

RE: ADEM Response: Remedial Investigation (RI) Report, dated June 14, 20n. 
Mobile OMS 28 & 29, Mobile County, Alabama 
DSMOA ID: 535-223-0031 

Dear Mrs. Munger: 

ROBERT J. BENTLEY 

GOVERNOR 

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has 
received the Alabama National Guard's (ANG) subject document. The Department has 
determined that the RI Report does not adequately characterize the contamination at Mobile 
OMS 28 & 29. The RI Report should be modified to include summaries of all the results 
obtained from investigations and monitoring events performed at the site. In addition, the RI 
Report should also include conclusions regarding the nature and extent of contamination based 
on results obtained during the remedial investigation. The Department requests that a revised RI 
Report be submitted for review. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Colin Mitchell of 
the Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch at 334-271-7967 or via e-mail at 
cjmitchell@adem.state.al.us. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen A Cobb, Chief 
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch 
Land Division 

SAC/TPS/CJM/lac 

Cc: Sheri Festoso, Alabama National Guard 
Rachel Riggins, Alabama National Guard 

Melissa Shirley, USACE Mobile 

Birmingham Branch 

110 Vulcan Road 

Birmingham, AL 35209-4702 

i205) 942-6168 

1,205) 94J_-1603 (FAX) 

Decatur Branch 

2715 Sandlin Road, S. W. 

Decatur, AL 35603-1333 

{256) 353-1713 

(256) 340-9359 (FAX) 

Mobile Branch 

2204 Perimerer Road 

.'Vlobile. AL 36615-1131 

(251) 45D-3400 

1251) 479-2593 (FAX) 

:\llobile-Coastal 

4171 Commanders Drive 

Mobile, AL 36615-1421 

(251) 432-6533 

(251) 432-6598 (FAX) 


